

**Minutes of Old Marston Parish Council Recreation Ground Committee 23rd
October 2015 at 14:00 in the Church hall.**

Present:

**Tony Greenfield (TG) Peter Cox (PC) Barrie Lewis (BL)
Carolyn Place (CP) Tim Cann (Clerk)**

Apologies: Mick Cadd

Members of the Public : 0

REC15/10/01 – Minutes of Previous meeting held on the 11th September 2015

Proposed Accepted PC Seconded TG. All in favour.

REC 15/10/02 Matters Arising. None.

REC15/10/03 – Review of Safety Checks, Procedures & Outstanding work.

TG had sent round a proposed schedule for weekly check, all present agreed with schedule.

BL asked about gates not shutting at Mortimer Hall.

Discussion about the chains on the Multi at the Boult Lane, as it was a low risk it was agreed to monitor.

TG proposed the Clerk get a check list from the RoSPA website for £35 just for the Mortimer Hall Recreation ground. BL seconded All agreed.

Agreed to speak to Mick Cadd to draw up a plan of action.

The Clerk advised that he had been in contact with the Total Pest Control with regard to the moles. They want to visit the site before giving any quote.

REC 15/10/04 Carolyn Place, Facilitator, update on Boult Lane Play Area.

CP informed the meeting that the current play area is in the wrong place as it is where the new pavilion is proposed to go. She went through the proposed locating and equipment and said that the WREN grant application needs to be in by the second week of January 2016.

What she envisaged happening was some form of consultation to obtain from the local children and parents what they would like to see.

On the plan the area was 23m x 10m but this was purely as a guide, it could be longer if wanted but not wider as this would encroach on the small practice pitch. TG Proposed the Clerk contacted Marston Saints Football Club, Mortimer Hall Pre-School, Brownies, Scouts & St Nicholas School to get feedback from local children and parents. Seconded BL. All Agreed. Depending on timing, availability of venue etc suggested consultation would be on Saturday 28th November 11am until 1pm.

REC 15/10/05 – Information Sharing - None.

Ended: 14:55

Date of Next Meeting: Early December, after Consultation.